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TITLE: FISH FEED
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1. 
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB # 14-2874A

	1. 
	8
	3.1
	Q: 3.1 Purchasing Card:    Purchasing card companies charge a fee of approximately 3%, which we do not normally build into our feed pricing.  Can the supplier add a line to our price list that says that a 3% surcharge will be applied when a purchasing card is used?  

A:  The bid submitted must include all costs of the feed, which includes freight, purchasing card charges, and any other cost associated to provide fish feed to the State.

	2. 
	17-19
	Appendix A, 2.1. 4.1.7
	Q:  Two sections are related to price increases and these are: 4.1.7 Price Increases, and Appendix A, 2.1 Cost Increases.  Both of these indicated that after the initial 12 month term, the state will consider price increases for a second year term. However the language is not clear on what will happen if the state and the supplier do not agree on prices for the second term.  Can language be added that will allow either party to cancel the agreement after the first year if new prices cannot be agreed upon?   
Background:  Our concern is that raw materials could increase significantly in the first year, and we do not want to be forced into holding outdated prices for a second year.  Raw material costs are volatile and can change significantly over even a month or two.   Some state agencies now allow for price updates every 6 months, and this allows us to operate with less risk and also to provide lower prices.   

A:  Add the following to Section 4 of the IFB: 
4.1.8  Cost Increase by Mutual Agreement.  After the initial term of the contract, each renewal term may be subject to a cost increase by mutual agreement.  If the State and the Contractor do not agree to the proposed prices, the Contractor and/or the State may choose to not renew the contract and it will be terminated at the end of the initial contract of year term.

	3. 
	10
	4.1.3
	Q:  Section 4.1.3 reads:  “There will be no minimum orders.”    Can the supplier’s price list offer discounted prices for larger orders? 

Background:  Because it cost much more per unit to ship a smaller order as compared to a larger order, having no minimum order is very difficult to work with and will ultimately increase the end user cost. We would like to encourage the most efficient ordering by offering lower prices for larger orders and pooled orders. This will save the state money, and will also help reduce the number of trucks on Montana’s roads and will help to reduce the carbon footprint of feed deliveries.  We currently do this with other state agencies.  
A:  The State does not agree to change the language regarding minimum orders.

	4. 
	11
	4.2.1
	Q:  4.2.1 Manufacturing practices.  Our question is in regards to the line which reads “Fishmeal and fish oil used in feed manufacture process must be tested for PCBs”.    We routinely test for PCBs, and the results are well below the regulatory limits. However, we do not test every batch of fish meal for PCBs as the testing is expensive and not needed.  Can the language be changed to say something like the following?  The supplier will maintain a quality control testing regime which complies with FDA regulations regarding PCB levels in feed ingredients.  

A:  The State agrees to replace the sentence with the following: The supplier will maintain a quality control testing regime which complies with FDA regulations regarding PCB levels in feed ingredients. 

	5. 
	11
	4.2.1
	Q:  4.2.1 Manufacturing practices.  Regarding the line that says: A copy of PCB test results will be reported to Fish, Wildlife, & Parks.   We find that most agencies do not require this information on a regular basis. Can the sentence be change to the following? A copy of PCB test results will be reported to Fish, Wildlife, & Parks upon request. 

A:  The State agrees to replace the sentence with the following: A copy of PCB test results will be reported to Fish, Wildlife, & Parks upon request. 

	6. 
	12-16
	4.4
	Q:  There are 100 different products listed on the Quote Section, many of which I’m unfamiliar with.  Is it possible to get a general set of feed specifications so we can match our products to the needs of the state? 

A:   The products listed are manufactured by three different companies, which the State had previous contracts with.  The State of Montana Fish, Wildlife and Parks may order many different types of foods and not always can one company supply everything requested. FWP will utilize multiple vendors to purchase feed for the sizes and types of fish that are being fed.  Refer to Section 4.3.1.

	7. 
	4, 17
	1.1, 1.2
	Q:  Page 4-Contract Term states its 1 year and then specifies the dates are April 1, 2014- March 31, 2016 (2 years).  

A:  Replace Section 1.1 on Page 4 and Section 1.1 of the Contract on page 17 with the following. This contact has a one year initial term and may be renewed up to seven years.
Page 4:
1.1  CONTRACT TERM. The contract term is for a period of one year beginning April 1, 2014 and ending March 31, 2015. Renewals of the contract, by mutual agreement of both parties, may be made at one-year intervals, or any interval that is advantageous to the State. This contract, including any renewals, may not exceed a total of seven years, at the option of the State.

Page 17:

1.1 Contract Term.  The contract’s initial term is April 1, 2014, or upon contract execution, through March 31, 2015, unless terminated earlier as provided in this contract.  In no event is this contract binding on the State unless the State’s authorized representative has signed it.  The legal counsel signature approving legal content of the contract and the procurement officer signature approving the form of the contract do not constitute an authorized signature.

1.2 Contract Renewal.  The State may renew this contract under its then-existing terms and conditions (subject to potential cost adjustments described below in section 2) in one-year intervals, or any interval that is advantageous to the State.  This contract, including any renewals, may not exceed a total of seven years.  

	8. 
	General
	General
	Q:  Is there any historical information available on how each hatchery orders (i.e. how much, how often, diet types, etc.).  This would be very helpful in obtaining accurate freight costs.  

A:  We have 10 hatcheries that will be ordering fish feed under this contract.  This information is not available at this time.


	9. 
	General
	General
	Q: Is there any coordination between hatcheries to order at the same time in order to improve delivery efficiency & therefore pricing? 

A: With previous contracts the hatcheries have coordinated ordering for the 10th day of every other month, but, also had the ability to order feed when necessary.  
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